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November 27, 2023 

 
RESPONSE VIA E-MAIL ONLY 

 
Mr. Jeffrey Hays, AICP 
Growth Management Director 
Alachua County 
10 S.W. 2nd Avenue, 3rd Floor 
Gainesville, Florida 32601-6294 
 
RE: Z22-000006 Oaks Mall Acitivity Center 
 
Dear Mr. Hays: 
 
This letter is in response to the e-mail dated November 21, 2023, notifying of an extension for the 
adoption of a proposed amendment COM# 23-01ESR to the Alachua County Comprehensive Plan 
pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes.   
 
The Department acknowledges receipt of the notice to withdraw Ordinance number 23-12 and  
to extend the deadline to adopt the proposed amendment.  The new extended adoption date is  
February 29, 2024.  The Department reminds the County that all affected persons who commented on 
the amendment need to be notified of the extension.   
 
Once the proposed amendment is adopted, please submit the amendments to FloridaCommerce, 
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth, Plan Processing Team within 10 working days of adoption 
pursuant to Section 163.3184(4), Florida Statutes. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Scott Rogers at 
850.717.8510, or myself, at 850.717.8504. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
Barbara Powell, Deputy Bureau Chief                                     
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth 
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